From: Housing Eiaportal

Sent: Monday 23 November 2020 13:24

To: Ken Fitzgerald <Ken.Fitzgerald@mwp.ie>

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2020199

A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 20/11/2020 in respect of this proposed application. The
information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 23/11/2020 under EIA Portal ID
number 2020199 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e
7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2020199
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Coillte Cuideachta Ghniomhaiochta Ainmnithe (Coillte)

Location: The site is located in East County Clare in the Townlands of
Ballydonaghan, Caherhurley, Coumnagun, Carrownagowan,
Inchalughoge, Killokennedy, Kilbane, Coolready and Drummod Co.
Clare. Grid reference ITM: 561970 677375.

Description: Wind Farm Development located within Coillte forest lands. It is
comprised of 19 wind turbines, on site 110kv substation, road

infrastructure, permanent meteorological mast, two temporary

construction compounds, three borrow pits and a visitor cabin.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 23/11/2020

Regards
Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Pleanala agus Rialtais Aitiuil
Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, DO1 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000 DD +353 (0) 888 2873

www.housing.gov.ie



mailto:Ken.Fitzgerald@mwp.ie
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1
http://www.housing.gov.ie/

